
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday,3 April 2019 1?:?4 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg
Cc: 'diskyao@ava-ins.com'; 'alicelim@ava-ins.com'; 'lreneNg@ava-ins.com'
Subject: AcctDENT tNVoLVtNG sHc 5344P(AXA) AND sHC 5713H ALoNG/AT SERANGooN

ROAD ON 15/02/2019

03 April 2019

Tronscob Toxi
Singopore

Deor Sir,

OUR REF : CC3/ASMI9003186/Kpb3
YOUR REF : Pl680520 (SHC 5344P)
ACCIDENI INVOI.VING SHC 5344P(AXA) AND SHC 57I3H ATONG/AT SERANGOON ROAD ON I5l02l20l9

We refer to the obove subject motter. We write lo inform you thot we ore lhe loss odjusler oppointed by your
motor lnsurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd 1o deol with the third poriy cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD ocling on beholf of lhe owner of SHC
5713H ogoinsl your molor insurqnce policy.

Bosed on the occident report ond occident scenorio, we ore of the view ihol liobility is not in your driver
fovouros it is o heodJo+eor collision. We will lherefore proceed lo negotiote for on omicoble seltlement
wilh lhe Third Porty.

We olso wish to odvise fhol there is on excess of 5$5,000/- is ottoched with Third Porly Cloims. Pleose be
informed thot you sholl be lioble for lhe excess following ony seitlement of lhe lhird porly cloim. The
opplicobility of ihe excess is os follows:

l) Any seltlement equol to or obove the excess, you shqll be lioble to moke lhe poyment of $5000/-; or
2) Any seltlement below the excess, you sholl be lioble for the omounl settled.

We sholl keep you informed of the third porty cloim settlemeni ond thereofter kindly lel us hove the excess
poyment in your cheque poyoble to "AXA lnsuronce Ple Lld". Pleose indicole your vehicle registrotion
number ond the dote of occident on the bock of the cheque.

Notwithstonding the excess being opplied ond/or receivqd by us for the obove subjeci motler, we
expressly reserve oll our righls under the policy to refund the excess poyment in the evenl thol ihere orises
ony known policy breoch ond or exclusion moteriol to coveroge.

As lnsurers, we sholl proceed to deol with the cloim(s) subiecl to the merits of lhe cose ond occording to
lhe righh offorded under the policy. Should you noi be seeking the protection of your policy ond seek to
ioke conduct of third porty cloim(s) orising from this incidenl, ot your own cost ond defence, pleose reply to
us wiihin 10 doys from the dote of this letler. You intent musl be formolly expressed to AXA ond
ocknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operotion in the hondling of lhe cloim is required ond kindly submit the following if not provided
of our reporting cenire. The list below is noi oll inclusive ond further document moy be required:

. Police reporl, Police lnvestigotion result, oppeol ogoinst the Troffic Police offence ond stolus (if ony). Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if ony). Coloured photogrophs of occidenl scene (if ony). Coloured photogrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony)



. Video foologe of occident (if ony)

. Slolemenl ond/or police repori from independeni Wtness(es) (if ony). lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of the involved Thkd Porly(s), you ore 10
keep us informed of your legol represenlotive(s) ond ihe stotus of the cloim.

To prolecl your interesl(s) in the hondling of this cloim, pleose do noi discuss liobiliiy with ony of the Third
Porty(s) ond/or their legol represeniotives. or moke ony compromise or seitlemenl wilhoul our prior
knowledge ond conseni. lf you receive ony conespondence or legol documenl such os o Writ of Summons
in connection wilh lhis occident, pleose forword it to AXA immediotely. You moy emoil it to csl@oxo.com.sq
l chewhl@lkkouto.com or deliver it by hond to our Customer Core Cenire.

This letter should no, be regorded os o woiver by AXA of lhek rights lo repudiote ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy terms ond conditions you ond/or your outhorised driver moy hove commilted.

ln lhe eveni of receiving ond hondling of ony third porty in.iury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of the
finol indemnily upon conclusion of the motter(s).

lf you need ony clorificoiion, pleose do noi hesitole lo conloct vs ol 67 42 3197 or emoil us ot
chewht@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you conloct us ihol we con ossisl you more effeciively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Prte Ltd
Photei 6242-8192 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I {ax: 674r-4ro8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industdal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8933)
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Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHC5713H and SHC5344P along SERRANGOON ROAD on t5/02/19 06:50
PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 3 (day) of April 2019

aithfully
Tra ces Pte Ltd

Jasmi an

General Manager



TRANS.CAB SERVICES PTE tTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Streel 63 Singopore 5691I l
Tel No.:6287 6666 Fox No.:6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Aulhorizolion To Acl

l, OOITECK HONG HoWARD [Hirer), S6841883F (NRIC no.)

hereby ouihorize Trons-cob Services Ple Ltd to oct on my beholf to cloim

for my loss of eornings for the occident involving sHc5713H ond

SHC5344P olonq Serranqon Road

on ____15.-02:!9_ot 18s0 hrs.

ln oddition, we olso hereby outhorize ihe obove poymeni to be mode in
fovour of Trons-cob Auio Services Pte Ltd upon settlemeni.

Doted this l8 doy of-[eb-- 20]9

(Hirer's signoture)

Nomei OOI TECK HONG HOWARD ,

NRIC Number: 56841883F

Address: BLK 516 CHOA CHU KANG NORTH 6

#02-94 SG 680561
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Trans-Cab Auto Service! Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666
Fa\t 6287 7764
Co. Reg. No.: 207019626c
GST Reg. No.: 207079626G Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

8 SHENTON WAY,#27-01
AXA TOWER

068811 SINGAPORE

ATTENTION:

INVOICE NO.
DATE
REFERENCE NO
TERMS
DUE DATE
PAGE

: INV1903-116
: 29. lvarch 2019

: AAD1902-120
i
: 29. March 2019
:1

NO. CODE DESCRIPTION qTY UNIT PRICE

1. 6050101 RepairSHC5T13H;DOA 150219 -LS-19 1 3,210.00 3,210.00

AND TWO HUNDRED TEN

Total SGD Excl. GST: 3,000.00

7"/" GST | 210.00

Total SGD Incl. GST: 3,210.00

1) All cheques shou d be crossed and made payable to"Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd"

2) Please quote our Invoice Number during payment.

3) We reserve the right to charge lnterest @ 1.5% per month on overdue invoice.
4) Any dlspute as to the accuracy, charges etc of this invoice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it shall be
deemed to have been unconditional y accepted.

E.&O.E.
THIS IS A COMPUTER GENEMTED INVOICE WHICH REqUIRES NO SIGNATURE



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

03 April, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

Accident on L5/02/19 06:50 PM at SE RANGOON ROAD

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHC5713H. The taxi was hired io OOI TECK

HONG HOWARD a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of
the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $99.32 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This [s a computer generoted prlnt-out. No signoture is requ[red,



Trans-Cab Services ft" lta
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

15-02-2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.

Accident No.

2/78/2019 0830

AAD1902-120

2/22/2019 L4.00 sHc5713H

AccidentDate L5-02-20L9

Faithfully,

Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager


